MINUTES

Regular City Council Meeting
March 11, 2019

Page 1

MINUTES

CITY COUNCIL MEETNG
March 11, 2019
5:30 p.m.

THE DALLES CITY HALL
313 COURT STREET
THE DALLES, OREGON

PRESIDING: Mayor Richard Mays

COUNCIL PRESENT: Russ Brown, Linda Miller, Tim McGlothlin, Rod Runyon

COUNCIL ABSENT: Darcy Long-Curtiss

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Julie Krueger, City Attorney Gene Parker, City Clerk
Izetta Grossman, Public Works Director Dave Anderson, Police
Chief Patrick Ashmore, Human Resources Director Daniel Hunter

Number of people present: 38

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Mays at 5:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL OF COUNCIL

Roll Call was conducted by City Clerk Grossman; Councilor Long-Curtiss absent.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Mays asked Councilor McGlothlin to lead the Pledge of Allegiance

Councilor McGlothlin asked the audience to join in the Pledge of Allegiance.




MINUTES

Regular City Council Meeting
March 11, 2019

Page 2

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was moved by Miller and seconded by Brown to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion
carried; Miller, Brown, McGlothlin, Runyon voting in favor; Long-Curtiss absent.

PRESENTATIONS PROCLAMATIONS

The Dalles High School Cheerleaders Recognition

Mayor Mays presented each of The Dalles High School Cheerleaders and coaches with
Certificates of Recognition for their Second Place Award at the 2019 Coed Small Division State
Championship.

Mays said promoting pride and recognizing achievement, especially in our children was
important.

Mays introduced Coach Kelsey Sugg thanked the Mayor for inviting them. She said the
recognition meant a lot to the team who had been working on the routine for nine months. She
said she was very proud of everyone. She thanked her assistant coaches and volunteers for their
dedication to the team.

Northern Wasco County Public Utility District Update

General Manager Roger Kline presented a PowerPoint Presentation (attached).
Kline thanked City Manager Julie Krueger for her support on infrastructure improvements.
Mayor Mays said he appreciated the efforts of the PUD regarding underground utilities.

Kline said it was a team effort. He said he appreciated his staff’s support, and care for the
community.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Josh Ferris, 220 West 13" said he had talked to a homeless lady at the food bank about her
homelessness. He had hoped she would be able to attend the meeting. He encouraged the City to
be involved with programs, not charity to help the homeless population. He suggested a vacancy
tax (fine) for homes that are vacant for more than three months.

Ferris said he thought the Council members should be paid a stipend to work at least 30 hours per




MINUTES

Regular City Council Meeting
March 11, 2019

Page 3

week on the homelessness issue. He said the state Governor’s new rent control should be
celebrated.

Summit Bohanan, 3120 Old Dufur Road said he recently returned to the community. He said he
wanted to help wherever he could to help develop a strong connected community. He said the
wellbeing of everyone is important.

Bohanan thanked the Council for their service to the community.

Eric Gleason, 704 Case Street, gave an update on the progress being made by the non-profit
group — Friends of Waldron Drug Store — working to save the Githell/Waldron Drug Building.

He said the group had:
J Begun fundraising
J Given a number of presentations on History of Waldron Drug — more scheduled
J Working on a Restore Oregon Grant
. Commitments from volunteers — contractors, stone masons (donation of time/train

others), other volunteers

Sandy Bisset, 1021 Irvine Street W, Board of Wasco County Courthouse non-profit, said in 1973
the courthouse was in the same place as the Waldron Drug building is today. She encouraged
Council to give the Friends of the Waldron Drug Building an opportunity to save the building.

CITY MANAGER REPORT

City Manager Julie Krueger reported:
e ADA ramp update
o March 22 preliminary plan complete
o Technical Advisory Committee review — 30 day public comment period
o June 10 to Council
e Wastewater Treatment Plant project awarded National American Council of Engineering,
Excellence in Engineering Award
e Tourism Advisory Committee — clarified Council decided it was a Chamber Committee
not a City Committee
¢ Mid-Columbia Council of Governments — final dissolution; City received $133,897 as
their portion

City Manager Krueger asked Airport Manager Chuck Covert to update Council on developments
at the Airport.




MINUTES

Regular City Council Meeting
March 11, 2019

Page 4

Covert said there were two possible projects before the Airport Board; Roseland Properties (who
had worked on a golf course/housing project in the past) and KYDO. He said both feel they have
the backing to move forward. He said he hoped to have a recommendation for the Council from
the Airport Board at the April 8 meeting.

Covert said the Opportunity Zone had fired interest. He said many great things had happened at
the Airport over the years.

City Manager Krueger said Northern Wasco County PUD had received a grant for Electric
Vehicle charging stations and had approached the City about placing the station at Lewis and
Clark Park. The PUD would pay for the station and installation and the City would pay cloud
service and maintenance. She said the cost of charging a car is 40 cents per hour. Krueger said
initially the City wouldn’t charge for use.

Roger Kline, General Manager for NWC PUD said Mid-Columbia Medical Center and Columbia
Gorge Community College were also speaking with the PUD.

Runyon asked if there was security at the park. City Manager Krueger said yes there were
security cameras at the park and at the dock. He thanked the City Manager and the PUD for
bringing this opportunity forward.

City Manager Krueger reported staff was working with Wasco County District Attorney
regarding moving criminal cases to Wasco County. Wasco County was doing due diligence. She

said she hoped to have a Resolution and Intergovernmental Agreement ready for Council in
April.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

City Attorney Gene Parker reported:

. Copy of Statement of Exception sent to BOLI regarding Tokola project. No deadline

. LUBA Appeal on 13™ & Perkins — expect decision April 1

o Working with Chamber on Tourism/Marketing agreement

o State change in language for lodging tax for AirBnB’s. State encouraging cities to
use State to collect Transient Room Tax (TRT) fees

o Shilo previous owner 2 months delinquent from last year — promised check is in the
mail

. New Shilo owner is paying TRT




MINUTES

Regular City Council Meeting
March 11, 2019

Page 5

CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

Councilor Brown said at the last meeting the Mayor said the City was “flush”. He said what
citizens may not understand is the City has to provide sewer, water, wastewater, streets and
police services. He said Dog River pipeline and streets need to be taken care of.

Mayor Mays said he had been referring to the current fiscal year. He said he could not consider
the City “flush” with the current infrastructure needs.

Councilor Brown said he would like to see the City Manager, City Attorney, Municipal Court
Judge annual reviews to be done as a team, instead of individually. He said he would like more
of a conversation.

In response to a question, Human Resource Director Hunter said typically the evaluations go out
to Council in May; Council gives him completed evaluations, he compiles them and sends to
Council.

Mayor Mays suggested:
1. Individual forms

2. Executive session to discuss

Mayor Mays said he would meet with City Manager and Human Resources Director to decide on
the process.

Miller said she liked the idea.

McGlothlin said a coherent, efficient evaluation process was important. He said he would like to
use the individual form.

Councilor Runyon reported on attending:

. Local Government Academy — Airport very well done, thorough
. 3/6 League of Oregon Cities Budget Overview
o 3/7 LOC talks to Congress Series. Conference call to Congressman De Fazio

. 3/11 Mid Columbia Veterans Memorial Commission — Thank you Public Works
Director Dave Anderson maintenance of flag pole at Veterans Services Office

Councilor Miller reported:

. Sister City Board Meeting — impressed with the new administration; reorganization of
fundraising — Delegates fundraising separate from Organization fundraising

J Household Hazardous Waste meeting — recycling

ks




MINUTES
Regular City Council Meeting
March 11, 2019

Page 6
Councilor McGlothlin reported:
J Zombie Houses — Banks neglect; in favor of vacancy fines
. Waldron Drug Building — would like to preserve history
o Summit Bohanan — Thank you for stepping up and continuing to be involved
J Community Connection Event — Thank you Chief Ashmore and Food Bank Manager
Sharon Thornberry
Mayor Mays reported:
. Food Conference — 100 people in attendance
o Community Outreach Team trip to DC — March 24-28
J Thank you to City Clerk for creation of Certificates for the Cheerleaders and Coaches.
ADJOURNMENT

Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Submitted by/
Izetta Grossman, CMC
City Clerk

—
SIGNED: /ﬁ y

Timothy lothlin, Mayor Pro-Tem

ATTEST:





















































